


Table of Contents
June 18, 2024

Agenda Item #IIL.....coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV........................Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of June 5, 2024

Agenda Item #VL.cooociiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e General Manager/Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda [tem #I1I






Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 6-5-2024
Agenda Item #IV



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 5, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, June 5, 2024 at 6:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: Thomas Groneman, President, David Haley, Vice President; Stevie A. Wakes
Sr., Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Rose Mulvany Henry, and Brett Parker.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Jerry
Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Abbey Frye, Chief Administrative Officer; Johnetta
Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Steve Green, Executive Director Water
Operations; Donald Stahl, Executive Director Electric Production; Darrin McNew, Executive
Director Electric Operations; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Dustin Miller,
Director of Applications; Andrew Coffelt, NERC Compliance Officer; Steve Hargis,
Supervisor Water Operations; Nicholas Moreno, Communications Coordinator; and Robert
Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on the
BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the Board meeting to order at 6:04 PM. He welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. He informed all that the meeting was being recorded
including video and audio. During the visitor comments section, those who attended in person,
wishing to speak, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and address.
In addition, there would be a public comments section after the General Manager/Staff Reports.
During this section, the public could comment on the items presented in the General
Manager/Staff Reports section that evening. Both visitor and public comments were limited to
three minutes and should be addressed to the Board. Members of the public who wished to speak
to the Board using Zoom needed to use the raise hand feature at the bottom of the application or
window to signal that they wish to address the board during the public comment section.
Members of the public connected by phone only, needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to
address the Board in the visitor and public comment sections. No confidential information
should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not provide individual account
information during an open meeting. As always, the public could also email or call the BPU
with any concerns. He informed all participants to act respectfully to each other; personal
attacks or accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns would be directed to the Board only,
they would then determine staff involvement. If side discussion was necessary, it was to be
conducted outside of the Board room to avoid interfering with presenters or other attendees. If
any rules are breached during this meeting, the attendee was subject to removal.

Page 1 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 5, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Groneman introduced himself and the other Board members along with the General
Manager, and Legal Counsel.
Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Ms.
Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Item #4— Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of May 15, 2024:

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of May 15, 2024, by
Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of May 15, 2024:

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of May 15, 2024,
by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #6— Visitors Comments

There were no visitors wishing to speak.

Item #7— General Manager / Staff Reports

i.  April 2024 Financials & Approval of previously presented Financials: Ms. Lori
Austin, Chief Financial Officer, gave a presentation reviewing the financials for April
2024 with the Board. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Ms. Austin responded to questions and comments from the Board.

A motion was made to approve the April 2024 Financials as presented by Mr. Wakes,
seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

A motion was made to approve the 4" Quarter 2023, 1% Quarter 2024, January 2024,
February 2024 and March 2024 as previously presented by Mr. Wakes, seconded by
Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Page 2 of §



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 5, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

ii.  Electric Operations — May Storm Events: Mr. Darrin McNew, Executive Director
Electric Operations, provided an overview on the storm events in May. It included an
update on how staff responded, their restoration priorities and processes, and how the
community was impacted. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. McNew and Mr. Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer, responded to questions and
comments from the Board.

ii.  Resolution #5301 — Low Income Rebate Program: Ms. Austin presented Resolution
#5301, a resolution that would extend the previously established BPU Low Income

Rebate Program from July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025. (See attached resolution.)

A motion was made to approve Resolution #5301, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded
by Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

iv.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson noted that BPU Administrative offices would
be closed on the next scheduled Board meeting, June 19", and suggested moving the

meeting up by one day.

A motion was made to hold the next Board meeting on Tuesday, June 18", by Ms.
Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Haley, and unanimously carried.

Mr. Johnson wished Mr. Parker a Happy Birthday.

Item #8— Public Comments on Agenda Items

Mr. Groneman asked if there were any visitors who wished to address the Board on the
agenda items presented.

There were no visitors wishing to speak.

Item #9— Board Comments

Ms. Gonzales thanked staff for their presentations and for their hard work during the
storms.

Ms. Mulvany Henry had no comments.

Page 3 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 5, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Parker also thanked staff for their presentations, work during the storm events and
the updates that were provided during the storm restoration process.
Mr. Wakes echoed previous Board comments.

Mr. Haley also thanked staff for their presentations and their work during the storm.
He also wished Mr. Parker a Happy Birthday.

Mr. Groneman expressed thanks for the evenings presentations and said he was proud to
see the work BPU employees did for the community during the storm outages. He wished Mr.

Parker a Happy Birthday.

Item #10— Executive Session

Ms. Angela Lawson, Acting Chief Counsel proposed a motion for adoption as followed:

“I move that after taking a five minutes break the Board go into Executive Session for 20 minutes
to discuss confidential matters related to security systems so as not to justify the integrity of the
security practices and procedures intended to protect the information system of a public body or
agency; as justified under the security measures exception in the Kansas Open Meeting Act; and
that, William Johnson, General Manager, Angela Lawson, Acting Chief Counsel, Jeremy Ash,
Chief Operating Officer, Darrin McNew, Executive Director of Electric Operations, Donald
Stahl, Executive Director of Electric Production and Andrew Coffelt, NERC Compliance
Officer, be present to participate in the discussion, all others to be dismissed from the room and
electronic and telephonic transmissions to cease, and that we reconvene in Open Session
returning to both electronic and telephonic broadcasting at 7:28 PM to either take action in an
open session or to adjourn .”

A motion was made to move into Executive Session, by Mr. Parker, seconded by Mr.
Wakes, and unanimously carried.

At 7:28 PM the meeting returned to Open Session.
Mr. Haley inquired about the status of the Kaw and Quindaro Power Plants.
Mr. Johnson provided any update and said he would have additional information

available at the June 18" meeting.

Page 4 of §



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 5, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item 11 — Adjourn

At 7:29 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Parker, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 5 of 5



































































































RESOLUTION NO. 5301

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A LOW INCOME REBATE PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the elected Board previously established The Low Income BPU Rebate
Program to assist the elderly and the disabled with the increased rate; and

WHEREAS, the elected Board recognized that efficiencies and consistency would be gained
by utilizing the Unified Government Low Income Senior and Disabled Rebate Program requirements
and screening; and

WHEREAS, the elected Board wishes to provide additional funding and a budgetary cap in
the amount of $150,000 for the period of July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the elected Board wishes to provide a monthly electric rebate credit of §5 per
month to electric only customers, a monthly water credit of $2.50 a month to water only customers,
or a combined electric rebate and water rebate credit of $7 per month from July 1, 2024 through June
30, 2025 for eligible BPU account holders.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
OF THE UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WYANDOTTE COUNTY/KANSAS CITY,
KANSAS:

That the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities hereby establishes a low-income rebate
program to assist the elderly and disabled with the rate increase. BPU will accept all BPU Customers
that are recipients of the Unified Government Low Income Senior and Disabled Rebate Program for
the applicable time period. An initial funding and budgetary cap in the amount of $150,000 is hereby
set for the period of July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025. A monthly electric rebate credit of $5 per
month to electric only customers, a monthly water credit of $2.50 a month to water only customers,
or a combined electric rebate and water rebate credit of $7 per month from July 1, 2024 through June
30, 2025 will be provided to eligible BPU account holders for the full rebate cycle or until the cap of
$150,000 is reached.

Only one credit will be applied per month and credits shall only be applied to residential
accounts where the account holder is a resident.

The General Manager is directed and authorized to establish and update additional rules and
polices as necessary to carry out the program objectives.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Board of Public Utilities of the Unified
Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas, this day of June 2024



BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

By:

Thomas Groneman, President

ATTEST:

Stevie Wakes Sr., Secretary

Approved as to form:

BPU Legal Counsel






